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1
Point 1.7(a)/Qualification Criteria/page 
no.6

The Avg. Annual turnover of the bidder shall be minimum of Rs. 
5Crs. For last three financial years.(FY 20-21,FY 21-22,FY 22-
23copy of audited balance sheet and P&L Account to be 
submitted in this regard)

As per clause no. 1.7(a)--we are supposed to 
submit the audited balance sheet for FY'22-
23. Please note the Financial Year will close 
by 31st Mar'2023 and Genarally the last date 
of completing IT obligation by 30th Sep'2023. 
In such a scenario submitting the balance 
sheet for the recent Financial year is not 
possible.
Can we submit a CA authonticated letter to  
support our recent Turn Over or any 
document other than the audited balance 
sheet ?

Submit the CA audited letter reflecting 
the Turnover FY'23. Along with the last 
3 year balance sheet.

2 Point B/Qualification Criteria/Page-5

Bidder should have successfully completed 11kV and 33kV 
Electrical Distribution works of value >/= Rs. 3 Crs in single order 
or 4 multiple orders of value >/= Rs 0.7 Crs each in either current 
or last financial year. 

 Is there any MSME relaxation for the volume 
of Order executed?

MSME relaxation shall be as per clause 
mentioned in Corrigedum-1. This is 
applicable to local MSMEs.

3 .A Point 7.5/Payment terms/page no. 13.

On delivery of the cables in good condition and certification of 
acceptance by certified official,associated shall submit the 
bills/invoices in original in the name of Tata poer Central Odisha 
Distribution Ltd. To invoice desk. The payment shall be released 
within 30days from the date of submission of certified 
bills/invoices.

As per clause no.7.5,page no.13 --- The 
payment terms about delivery of cables,but 
the tender is for work. Please clarify on the 
payment terms

Payment terms shall be 30 days from 
submission of error free invoice duly 
certified by Engineer In Charge. This 
referred clause shall be applicable to 
SITC cases. 

3.B Point 6.0 /Payment terms/page no. 37 Regarding payment terms as per GCC. Please clarify the Payment terms.
Payment terms shall be 30 days from 
submission of error free invoice duly 
certified by Engineer In Charge.

Tender No.:-NIT No.: TPCODL/P&S/1000000355/2022-23 

Package Name:- Rate Contract for 2 years for 33KV, 11kV and 1.1 kV associated works (Construction / Augmentation) all over TPCODL area for releasing new HT & LT connection & other Misc. 
Distribution Electrical works 

Pre-Bid Clarification and Minutes of Pre-Bid Meeting held on 03.04.23
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Tender No.:-NIT No.: TPCODL/P&S/1000000355/2022-23 

Package Name:- Rate Contract for 2 years for 33KV, 11kV and 1.1 kV associated works (Construction / Augmentation) all over TPCODL area for releasing new HT & LT connection & other Misc. 
Distribution Electrical works 

Pre-Bid Clarification and Minutes of Pre-Bid Meeting held on 03.04.23

4
Point No.13.5/Dispatch & Delivery 
Instructions/Page No.47

"Property of TPCODL" shall be embossed on material.

The embossed("Property of TPCODL") is to be 
done in major materials like 

cables,Conductors,PSC/RSJ Poles or all the 
minor materials.

material supplied under SITC as Price 
Schedule attached in the tender 
document, the same shall be valid. 

5
Point No. 4.4/ Disposal of Waste at Site 
/page no 35

Associate shall ensure that the detailed project plan include the 
waste management, segregation of all designated waste material 
(Recyclable/ Non-Recyclable), collecting, storing, disposing and 
transferring the same to pre-arranged facility/destination in 
timely and safe manner as per environmental legislations during 
the execution of project.

  Please clarify regarding the condition of 
Recyclable/ Non-Recyclable.

Disposal of waste shall according to the 
material which are recyclable and non-
recyclable.

6 Point No.14.6/Latent Defect /page no. 48
Latent Defect- ‘free replacement’ for another period of THREE 
years from the end of the guarantee period for any ‘Latent 
Defects’ 

Generally Manufacturer provide the 
Guarantee of 24 months on their materials/ 

products.We request you to kindly accept the 
same as the guarantee period.

relevant clause as mentioned in the 
tender document shall prevail.

7 Sl. No.289 & 290/Price Bid/Page no.-162
Construction of FRP fencing---UOM-RM

What is "RM"? Running Meter

8 Sl. No.379/Price Bid/Page no.-168

Supply & Installation of Rod, bending, cutting & binding for any 
kind of civil work---UOM-QINT

What is "QINT"? Quintal

9 Page No-192 BOCW @ 1% What is "BOCW". This is Building of Construction works
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Tender No.:-NIT No.: TPCODL/P&S/1000000355/2022-23 

Package Name:- Rate Contract for 2 years for 33KV, 11kV and 1.1 kV associated works (Construction / Augmentation) all over TPCODL area for releasing new HT & LT connection & other Misc. 
Distribution Electrical works 

Pre-Bid Clarification and Minutes of Pre-Bid Meeting held on 03.04.23

10 Exclusion Codition of Contract/Page-196

Before starting any SITC work, BA needs to take confirmation 
from the Engineer-In-Charge of TPCODL for non-availability of 
materials for the allotted work. Same certificate shall be 
furnished along with the invoice while processing the invoice 
for payment. 

What type of Certificate is required?  Format 
of Certificate is not available in the Tender. 
Kindly elaborate.

Bidders need to take 
confirmation/certificate mentioning 
that material is not available in TPCODL 
store, where BA need to supply some 
materials to complete the work 
without any delay.

11
EI Fees reimbursement to be considered in ITC rate 
or shall be payable separately as previous GRC 
payments are not received yet.

Initialy to avoid delay in inspection, the 
BA shall deposit the EI fees to 
concerned statutatry authorities. 
Subsequently these EI fees shall be 
reimbursed by TPCODL  on production 
of supporting documents duly certified 
by the Egineer In Charge.

12

PBG should be 5% of final executed RO value and 
not RC value and 5% should be deducted from 
every RA Bill. As there is no fixed guarantee of 
Volume of work against RC and RO issued initially 
are of very high value but short-closed at lower 
value due to which our fund flow gets stucked up.

relevant clause no 17 mentioned in ECC 
in the tender document shall be 
applicable.

13
Statutory Compliances- Labor License, 

Salary slip, manpower details, ESI and PF, 
etc

All Statutory Compliances shall be 
submitted to TPCODL BA cell on last 
day of every month.

14 Corrignedum-2
TPCODL at its discretion may reject any price bid, if the offered 
price is unviable.

Bidder need to fill the rates very 
carefully of each line items, their price 
bid shall be liable for rejection if the 
offered rates are not viable.

15 Corrignedum-2

TPCODL may at it’s discretion conduct reverse auction among 
some of the qualified bidders. However, total no of qualified 
bidders to be considered for such reverse auction, shall be 

decided by TPCODL.

TPCODL may at it’s discretion conduct 
reverse auction among some of the 

qualified bidders. However, total no of 
qualified bidders to be considered for 
such reverse auction, shall be decided 

by TPCODL.


